
 
 

The Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
Education Policy and Directions Committee

 
AGENDA

 
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021, 7:00 p.m.

Location: Broadcasted via YouTube
https://bit.ly/3czx8bA

Chairperson: Trustee Painter

Pages

A. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

This meeting is being audio and video recorded. The video can be viewed on
the District website.

A.1. Acknowledgement of Traditional Territories

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and
acknowledge the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, on whose traditional
territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

A.2. Approval of the Agenda

Recommended Motion:
That the May 3, 2021 Education Policy and Directions Committee
meeting agenda be approved.

A.3. Approval of the Minutes 1

Recommended Motion:
That the April 6, 2021 Education Policy and Directions Committee
meeting minutes be approved.

A.4. Business Arising from Minutes

B. PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE

B.1. Education Assistant Supports - Brett Gaylor

B.2. Reading Recovery - Richelle D. Funk



B.3. Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung 6

B.4. Reading Recovery - Amee Ballantyne

B.5. Music and Strings Programs in SD61 - Megan Taylor

B.6. Inclusivity and Student Supports - Brianna Day

C. NEW BUSINESS

C.1. District Team Update: Transforming Libraries - Dave Shortreed, District
Team Vice-Principal

37

C.2. Graduation Activities - Trustee Paynter

Recommended Motion:
That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
direct the Superintendent to identify any planning requirements and
procedures for graduation related activities and events with recognition to
current provincial COVID-19 public health restrictions and district
policies.

D. NOTICE OF MOTION

E. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

F. ADJOURNMENT

Recommended Motion:
That the meeting adjourn. 



 

April 6, 2021/Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
 

 

Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 

MINUTES 

 

April 6, 2021 

Broadcasted via YouTube 

https://bit.ly/3czx8bA 

 

Trustees Present: Education Policy and Directions members: Ryan Painter, 

Chair, Nicole Duncan, Tom Ferris, Diane McNally, Jordan 

Watters (ex officio) 

Operations Policy and Planning members: Elaine Leonard, 

Rob Paynter. 

  

Administration: Shelley Green, Superintendent of Schools, Kim Morris, 

Secretary-Treasurer, Deb Whitten, Deputy Superintendent, Colin 

Roberts, Associate Superintendent, Harold Caldwell, Associate 

Superintendent, Andy Canty, Director, Information Technology 

for Learning, Kelly Gorman, Recorder 

 

Stakeholders: Christine Payne, VCPAC, Cindy Graf, GVTA,  

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

A. COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING 

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm 

A.1 Acknowledgement of Traditional Territories 

Chair Painter recognized and acknowledged the Esquimalt and Songhees 

Nations, on whose traditional territories we live, we learn, and we do our 

work.  

A.2 Approval of the Agenda 

Moved by Trustee Ferris 

1



 

April 6, 2021/Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
 

That the April 6, 2021 Education Policy and Directions Committee meeting 

agenda be approved. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

A.3 Approval of the Minutes 

Moved by Trustee Ferris 

That the February 1, 2021 Education Policy and Directions Committee 

Meeting minutes be approved. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

A.4 Approval of the Minutes 

Trustee McNally requested that the March 1, 2021 Education Policy and 

Directions Committee minutes be amended.   

Amendment: 

Moved by Trustee McNally 

Under C.4. Add: a)That the Superintendent abandon the present 4 choice 

plan for Craigflower and Shoreline, and restart the planning process under 

the active and direct guidance from the Lkwungen community in order to 

create a school that honours the culture, history, and wisdom of Lkwungen 

People in its design, vision, goals, & curriculum. b)That the Board of 

Education respectfully request direct updates from the Chiefs or delegates 

of the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations, reporting times and methods of 

reporting to be determined by Chiefs and Councils.  

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

Amendment: 

Moved by Trustee McNally 

Under A.2. Replace: Chair Painter ruled the addition motion out of order 

as it runs contrary to a motion that is currently in progress.  

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

Amendment: 

Moved by Trustee McNally 

2



 

April 6, 2021/Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
 

Under A.2. Add: That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 

(Greater Victoria) adjourn the meeting due to perceived lack of respectful 

discussion.  

For (2): Trustee Duncan, and Trustee McNally 

Against (1): Trustee Painter 

Abstain (2): Trustee Ferris, and Trustee Watters 

Motion Carried (2 to 1) 

 

Chair Painter called for the vote on the approval of the March 1, 2021 

minutes as amended. 

Moved by Trustee Ferris 

That the March 1, 2021 Education Policy and Directions Committee 

meeting minutes be approved as amended.  

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

A.5 Business Arising from Minutes 

Trustee Duncan inquired as to when the presenters from March 1st, 2021 

Education Policy and Planning Committee meeting are to present. Chair 

Painter stated that all presenters have been informed and moved to 

present at a later date.   

B. NEW BUSINESS 

B.1 Willows Elementary School - Code of Conduct - Brenna O'Connor, 

Principal, Willows Elementary School, Evelyn Morales, Teacher, 

Willows Elementary School, Kelsey Anderson, Teacher, Willows 

Elementary School 

Brenna O'Connor, Principal, Willows Elementary School introduced the 

presentation and explained the process on how the Willows Code of 

Conduct evolved. Trustees provided thanks to Brenna O'Connor, 

Principal, Willows Elementary School, Evelyn Morales, Teacher, Willows 

Elementary and Kelsey Anderson, Teacher, Willows Elementary School. 

 

B.2 District Team Update - Lindsay Johnson, District Vice-Principal 

3



 

April 6, 2021/Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
 

Lindsay Johnson, District Vice-Principal presented how Pathways and 

Partnerships aims to create equitable and culturally responsive Career 

Education opportunities across K-12 schools to develop the “Educated 

Citizen” in order to close the achievement gap leading to all students’ 

personal success. Trustees provided thanks for the presentation and 

questions of clarification were asked.  

B.3 District Team - Learning Support - Part Two - Pam Halverson, District 

Principal and Sean McCartney, District Principal 

Sean McCartney, District Principal and Pam Halverson, District Principal 

presented the update and explained how the District Team Learning 

department work in four key areas: Home-school partnerships, Effective 

student supports, Professional learning & Infrastructure. Trustees thanked 

staff for the presentation and questions of clarification were asked.  

Moved by Trustee McNally 

That the Board instruct the Superintendent to accept the Learning Team 

offer of a working session on psycho-educational  assessments, and that 

members of the VCPAC Executive and any interested parent be invited to 

attend the Zoom meeting and participate. 

For (2): Trustee Duncan, and Trustee McNally 

Against (3): Trustee Painter, Trustee Ferris, and Trustee Watters 

Motion Defeated (2 to 3) 

 

C. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:34pm 

Moved by Trustee Ferris 

Seconded by Trustee Watters 

That the meeting adjourn.  

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

 

 

4



 

April 6, 2021/Education Policy and Directions Committee Meeting 
 

   

Chair  Secretary-Treasurer 

   

 

5



 
6



 

  

7



 

 

 

 

8



 

9



 

10



 

11



 

12



 

13



 

14



 

15



 16



 

17



 
18



 

19



 
20



 

 

21



22



 

23



24



25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IS  READING RECOVERY 

EXPENSIVE? 

 

SOME THINGS TO 

CONSIDER 

26



 

 

 

27



 

 

 

28



 

 

 

29



 

 

 

 

 

 

30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A RECENT SUCCESS STORY 

FROM  

CRAIGFLOWER ELEMENTARY 

March 2021 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31



32



33



 
34



Pger 

 

© Canadian Institute of Reading Recovery – rrcanada.org 

 

What can we do for Grade 1 students 

struggling to learn to read and write? 

Fast Facts about Reading Recovery®/IPLÉ® 
 

Experienced teachers have the highest impact on students who are struggling to learn to read and write 
Reading Recovery/IPLÉ teacher training includes over 300+ hours of professional development and working with students.  Once the 

training year is complete, teachers continue to participate in on-going professional development at least monthly. A national and 

international network of trained Reading Recovery teachers supports further learning and development.  This support network together 

with the comprehensive training provides a literacy expert directly in your school which can enhance the teaching practice of classroom 

teachers and learning support teachers.   

Reading Recovery/IPLÉ includes literacy components - phonics, phonemic awareness, fluency, vocabulary, 

comprehension, writing and oral language 
Phonological Awareness, Phonemic awareness and Letter/Sound relationships as well as strategies to solve new words while reading and 

writing based on what is heard and seen in a word, along with meaning are taught throughout the daily Reading Recovery lessons. 

Phonological awareness & phonemic awareness is explicitly and systematically taught moving from larger chunks of sound (syllables) to 

smaller (individual phonemes) and then to orthographic (spelling) patterns.  With individualized instruction, each child connects language 

and learning during lessons through reading, writing, and word work.  

Reading Recovery/IPLÉ instruction is designed and delivered individually 
Daily, one-to-one, 30-minute lessons over 12-20 weeks creates the environment where trained Reading Recovery teachers develop 
authentic connections with struggling Grade 1 students. Literacy learning is accelerated through authentic connections facilitated by the 
deeper understanding of the child's strengths, culture, language and experience.  

 

Reading Recovery/IPLÉ is a system intervention with whole school district benefits 
A strong system intervention that gets children learning to read and write ensures that a whole district develop students with high literacy 

competencies who become strong student leaders, engaged citizens and global change makers. By the end of Grade 1, children reading 

and writing at grade level have developed a solid foundation of literacy skills which they continue to build upon throughout their 

education. 

 

“Reading Recovery is a 

resource intensive 

intervention; and that 

it can have long-lasting 

effects of economic 

consequence is 

significant for policy 

makers who are tasked 

with managing budgets 

across the age range.” 

~Impact of Reading Recovery 

10 Years After Intervention. 

KMPG. Dec 2018~ 

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

5pts for each circled box 4 pts 3 pts 2 pts 1 pt 

One-On-One Teaching   Groups of 2-4 Students  Groups of 5+ Students 

Books selected based on 
individual student’s interest 
and reading level 

 Mix of standard and 
individualized books 
sometimes matched to 
student interest and reading 
level 

 Standard books with little 
matching to student interest or 
reading level 

Triples the number of books 
read daily 

 Doubles the number of books 
read daily 

 No increase in the volume of 
reading 

Highly trained expert teacher 
provides instruction (300+ hrs 
of specialized training) 

 Trained teacher provides 
instruction (less than 100hrs 
of general training) 

 Teaching assistant or volunteer 
provides instruction (no 
specialized training) 

Focuses on meaning and 
making connections with and 
beyond the text 

 Limited focus on meaning and 
making connections with and 
beyond the text 

 Focuses on skills development 
in isolation 

Easy access to interesting, 
culturally responsive books at 
student reading level and 
interest 

 Easy access to some 
interesting and culturally 
responsive books with limited 
consideration of reading level 
and interest 

 Standard books applied without 
consideration of reading level or 
interests. 

Frequent communication with 
the classroom teacher and 
coordinated with classroom 
lessons 

 Some communication with 
classroom teacher and limited 
coordination with classroom 
lessons 

 Infrequent communication with 
classroom teacher and little 
coordination with classroom 
lessons 

Daily monitoring, ongoing 
assessment and responding to 
student progress in reading, 
writing and oral language 

 Sporadic monitoring, ongoing 
assessment and responding to 
student progress in reading, 
writing and oral language 

 Little monitoring, ongoing 
assessment and responding to 
student progress 

Fully aligned with provincial 
curriculum 

 Some alignment to the 
provincial curriculum 

 Limited alignment to the 
provincial curriculum 

TOTAL Points =      
Adapted with permission from Richard Allington, What Really Matters in Response to Intervention (2010) 

Use this tool to rate each early literacy intervention you are currently implementing or considering implementing 

using one sheet per intervention.  Rating your early literacy intervention’s proximity to research-based principles 

of intervention and then working to improve your rating based on which aspects produce the worst scores will 

accelerate student literacy learning. 

Circle which description best describes your early literacy intervention.  Mark in between the descriptions if your intervention 

falls somewhere between the two.  Score the appropriate number of points for each box and total at the bottom. 

Name of Intervention: ______________________________________________ 

Reading Recovery®/IPLÉ® scores 45pts and is the most effective short-term intervention for Grade 1 

students striving to learn to read and write.   

© Canadian Institute of Reading Recovery – rrcanada.org 

Measuring the Effectiveness of Literacy Interventions 

45pts – Very well designed     40pts – Well Designed           35pts – Design could be improved 

30pts – Not well matched to research 25pts – Close to traditional design      20pts – Not a research-based design 

 

36



Transforming Libraries

● !"#$%"&$'()"*+,-+$

● ."#$/%"&0)'1-2"-3

● 4560$-

● 7-8$'#$-5#

937



SD61 District Alignment

:38



;39



<40



=/,-'/>'$?-',0"+'&?0))-+*-#@

A 7--6'>/%'0'#?0%-6'5?")/#/5?B'0+6'2"#"/+'/>'?/3')"C%0%"-#'0&%/##'

#&?//)#'&0+'&/+$%"CD$-'$/'$?-'#&?//)E#'&D)$D%-'/>'&/))0C/%0$"/+

A 7--6'>/%'#D55/%$'0+6',-+$/%#?"5'>/%'$-0&?-%')"C%0%"0+#F'/>$-+'"+'

50%$G$",-'5/#"$"/+#F'/5-%0$"+*'"+'#")/#

A H","$-6'0&&-##'$/'6"#$%"&$'5D%&?0#-6'6"*"$0)'%-#/D%&-#

A I+-JD"$0C)-'0&&-##'$/')"C%0%B'%-#/D%&-#'>/%'#$D6-+$#'0+6'#$0>>

Before 2017 - Libraries in SD61

K41



!"#$%

A L9MMFMMM'/+-'$",-'>D+6"+*'>%/,'#D%5)D#'6/))0%#

A N/G6-#"*+'/>'5%/O-&$#'3"$?'$-0&?-%')"C%0%"0+#'$?%/D*?'$?-'D#-'

/>'%-)-0#-'$",-

&'(%)*+',%-./%0*-1,

A 7--6'>/%'-JD"$B'/>'0&&-##'$/'%-#/D%&-#'0+6'>)-8"C)-'#50&-#

A =D55/%$'>/%'/D%'$%0+#>/%,"+*')"C%0%"-#'0)30B#'3"$?'0'>/&D#'/+'

",5%/2"+*'#$D6-+$')-0%+"+*

Before 2017 - Libraries in SD61

P42



Transforming Libraries

Q?-'6%"2"+*'JD-#$"/+@

./3'6/'3-'#D55/%$')"C%0%"-#'$/'5%/2"6-'
&D)$D%0))B'%-#5/+#"2-'0+6'-JD"$0C)-')-0%+"+*'
/55/%$D+"$"-#'>/%'0))')-0%+-%#R

S43



Alignment and Trust

● !-2-)/5,-+$'/>'0'#?0%-6'2"#"/+'3"$?'
$-0&?-%')"C%0%"0+#

● ./3'6/-#'$?-'QH'>0&")"$0$-'$?-'#&?//)'
)-0%+"+*'&D)$D%-F'0+6'0)"*+'3"$?'#&?//)'
*/0)#'0+6'$?-'#$%0$-*"&'5)0+R

T44



Sharing what we believe in SD61

UD%')"C%0%"-#'#D55/%$')-0%+"+*'0+6')"$-%0&B'CB'5%/2"6"+*'
-JD"$0C)-F'&D)$D%0))B'%-#5/+#"2-F'0+6'"+&)D#"2-')-0%+"+*'
-+2"%/+,-+$#'>/%'/D%'#&?//)'&/,,D+"$B'$/'&/))0C/%0$-F'
&/,,D+"&0$-'V#?0%-WF'&%-0$-F'%-#-0%&?'0+6'>0&")"$0$-'"+JD"%BX

Y45



Our Teacher Librarian Coordinators

9M46



Supporting the Role of the Teacher Librarian

234%25%61-7,%-%847%(*14%9.%:34%19;(-(7%-,%-%3';%
-./%34-(:%*)%-%,+3**1<%

● =D55/%$"+*'0'#&?//)'&D)$D%-'/>'&/))0C/%0$"/+
● N/++-&$"+*'#$0>>'0+6'#$D6-+$#'3"$?')-0%+"+*'

/55/%$D+"$"-#
● I,5%/2"+*'#$D6-+$'0+6'#$0>>'0&&-##'$/'%-#/D%&-#
● Z%/2"6"+*'#50&-'>/%',-+$/%#?"5'0+6'&%-0$"/+

9947



Designing Inclusive Physical Spaces

Source for Digital and Physical Resources

Space for Creative Thinking

Space for Collaboration

Quiet Environment for Individual Learning
and Studying

Open Space for Presentations Space for Sharing Ideas

Source for Tech Resources Accessible Space for Anyone, Anytime

9:48



● U+-'-)-,-+$0%B'3-C#"$-'
-)"C%0%BX#6P9XC&X&0'

● ["66)-'0+6'#-&/+60%B')"C%0%B'
3-C#"$-#'#5-&">"&'$/'#&?//)'
&/,,D+"$"-#

● H"+\'>%/,'0))'#&?//)'3-C#"$-#

Equitable Access to Digital Resources

9;49

https://elibrary.sd61.bc.ca/


● !"#$%"&$'3"6-'60$0C0#-'3"$?'0##-$#'>/%'
)-0%+"+*'%-#/D%&-#'0+6'-JD"5,-+$

● H"C%0%B'N0$0)/*D-'0+6'D#-%',0+0*-,-+$

● N"%&D)0$"/+'0+6'#?0%"+*'/>'&/))-&$"/+#'0+6'
,0$-%"0)#

Equitable Access to Learning Resources

9<50



Makerspaces in Libraries
=.%+*11-;*(-:9*.%>9:3%?-:3>-7,%-./%?-(:.4(,396,

A ())'-)-,-+$0%B'#&?//)#'3"$?'[0\-%']%0+$#F'
#D55/%$"+*',"66)-'#&?//)#'+-8$'B-0%

A (55)"-6'!-#"*+F'=\"))#'0+6'Q-&?+/)/*"-#'
V(!=QWF'6-#"*+'$?"+\"+*'0+6'&0%--%'
-6D&0$"/+

A 7/+G&/+#D,0C)-'%-#/D%&-#'3"$?'0'+-$3/%\'
/>'#D55/%$'>/%'$-0&?-%')"C%0%"0+#

9K51



Supporting Indigenous Learners

=.%6-(:.4(,396%>9:3%:34%=./904.*',%@/'+-:9*.%
A46-(:B4.:%-./%CD=E

● 1-&/+&")"0$"/+F'"+6"*-+"^0$"/+F'0+6'6-&/)/+"^0$"/+'

$?%/D*?')"C%0%B'&/))-&$"/+'6-2-)/5,-+$

● ;'0>$-%'#&?//)'3-C"+0%#'G #?0%-6'&/+2-%#0$"/+#'3"$?'

4_IN'I+6"*-+/D#'$-0&?-%')"C%0%"0+#

● Z%/2"+&"0)'"+$-%-#$'3"$?'/2-%'9KM'QH#'%-*"#$-%-6

9P52



Next Steps

A @F'9:7%G H++4,,%)*(%H55

` N//%6"+0$"/+'0+6'0&&-##'0&%/##'#&?//)#

` 1-#/D%&-'#?0%"+*'0+6'&D%0$"/+'0&%/##'#&?//)#

` U+*/"+*')"C%0%B'&0$0)/*D-',0+0*-,-+$'0+6'#D55/%$

` a7bca d%"60B'=-5$'9M$?':M:9'G ())'Q-0&?-%'H"C%0%"0+#

` a7bca !"2-%#"$B'=&0+'G N/))-&$"/+'1-2"-3

9S53


	Agenda
	A.3 Approval of the Minutes
	B.3 Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung
	B.3 Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung
	B.3 Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung
	B.3 Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung
	B.3 Reading Recovery - Sallie Boschung
	C.1 District Team Update: Transforming Libraries - Dave Shortreed, District Team Vice-Principal

